








of the impor’cant and bamfioial part p]ﬁyeﬁ. 'b_y erad.:.t_,, oonmr
producer co-operatives. Trat country's Constitution specifically

1 the development of co-operatives, and & Department of

tives had been created in the Government.

Purchasing of farm supplies was an important factor in increasing '“
al production through mechanization. There were two main 1
* farmers! co-operatives -- farm equipment co-operatives or

r pools which purchased machinery operatel by the farmers, and

m‘h:lmary factories which produced farm equipment.

Co-operative orgenizations also provided valuable services in the

£ insurence, medical care, housing and rural electrification.

ing electric power to 2,500,000 farmers in the United States,

electric co-operatives had increased agricultural productivity and

ated the growth of thousands of small rural industries.

Speaking of co-operative factories cf which there was a great

r in the United States, the United Kingdom and Sweden, Mr, Woodcock

lished in undazﬂeveloped areas.

In conclusion, the representative of the Intermational Co-operative
ance noted that many specialized agencies such as ILO and FAO were
ng with the question of co-operatives., In almost every nation
ted in the United Nations the co=-operatives had become an
ted part of a free economy; they were non-profit and thelr primary
tive was to serve the public welfare ag well as the welfare of their

Mr, BYSTRICKY (Czechoslovakia) stated that the Council resolu-
139 (VII) B, instructing the Commission to define the central

ms of economic development had not been fortuitous; indeed the

sion in the Commission had brought out the need to clarify the

t of economlc development, and repeated consideration of the matter,
seeningly tiresome, was nevertheless necessary.

/The question







. Hﬁ‘, -B_ystxjioky did not agree with the view that in some countries
industry was more essential than heavy industry. While light .

g were, of course, desirable, they were the first to be

by economic crises and countries solely dependent on light

'ue\ra exposed to political and other pressure by the more highly

countries,

] 55.9 to the question of foreign investments, it was quite dif-

ﬁ:mm the picture which had been drawn of honest investors con-

ed with avariclous Governments which took away from them what they

11t up. It frequently happened that foreign investors did not

31y concern themselves with production, but meddled in the political

ra of the country concermed and were responsible for changes of

nts as recent events had shown. What was more, investors had s

wars in the interest of profits. 4.

In reply to the reference to Rumsnia by the Belglan representative

previous meeting, Mr. Bystricky pointed out that while Rumania wes
the richest countries of Europe, its population had been among

orest; B0 to 90 per cent of its oil production, metallurgy and

. industry hed been in the hands of foreign investors, while the

used a wooden plough,

As to the United States representative's view that fear of

1 uncertainty, nationalization and other factors constituted

to the flow of capital to certain countries and should

be diesipated by them, Mr. Bystricky noted that fear generated

Committee on Un-Amsricen Activities and the State Department

many investors to be guided by political, and not economic con-

lons. If that fear were overcoms, capital would flow and would

juate profits and receive good security.

1 Sub-Commission’s report had & number of short-comings;

_. 21, for instance, stated that unsettled conditions in

lonal political relations impeded economic development.

/That was not







%ﬁg‘ﬁéfs"ﬁ R T

development. An opinion similar to that expressed in the report was
‘supported by the ILO in & resolution passed at the Asian Regional
Conference in New Delhi in 1947 concerning agricultural over-population
and irdustrialization.

Paragraphs 5 to 10 dealt with the utilization and increase of
domestic financisl resources, and foreign exchange resources obtained
by export trade, for purposes of economic development. Although the
role of foreign finance was subordinate, it might play an importent part
infénabling underdeveloped countries to obtain foreign equipment and
technique. The report had included the warning that the introduction
of foreign capital should not be made on conditions detrimental to the
nationzl interest and sovereignty of the underdeveloped countries, or
linked with political or economic privileges for capital-exporting
countries. It stressed the fact that Governments were responsible for
increasing financial resources, and chenneling and promoting their full
utilization for economic development. Sources of financing economic
development included such projects as construction of factories and
inecrease of agricultural production.

The report stressed the domestic aspects of financing economic

development. Those aspects were dealt with in paragraphs 11 to 21,
inclusive. Individual Governments should determine what methods were
to be followed in order to accelerate the flow »f domestic finance and

"to increase, mobilize and appropriately channel domestic resources
available." The Sub-Commission did not attempt to recommend specific
measures for the different countries. It formulated general principles

concerning policies favourable to such action on the part of the
Governments. To increase savings, levels of income must be raised.

Raising income levels called for investment policies to expand
productive equipment and to increase the rate of productivity of the

national economy. Savings often went into unproductive channels or

were useless and even harmful to economic development. They should
therefore be mobilized by the Govermments in order to assure that they
would find desirable outlets. Such mcbilizetion in underdeveloped
countries depended to a large extent on the development of agriculturé.

The Sub-Commission therefore recommended the provision of cheap credit

for small farms, and supplying of equipment, seeds and fertilizers on
accessible terms. It also urged the Secretary-General, the Internationsl
Monetary Fund and the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development
to make further studies of the financial problems of. the underdeveloped

/countriea







of privete foreign ggpim, such as provisions for domestic

lpation in the capital structure of enterprises ym‘beﬁ. 'b:.r
companies, domestic participation in the management of such

;‘h'ha obligetion to re-invest locally & part of the profits,

\graphs 30 to 32 dealt with the security of private investments
transfer of profits, and mnﬁ-gamnt of concerns opemti_ng_

paragraph 33 the Sub-Commission recommended relief from double
in some form which would not deprive underdeveloped countries
from taxation on economic activities, property s.nd. income
their territories.

Paragraph 3k recommended that any bilateral treaties on foreign
1ts which might be drawn up between capital-importing and -
-exporting countries should be consistent with the rights and

ions of Member nations under the United Nations Charter, and E
promote the economic development of the underdeveloped countries. -
ght.bias had been shown by the Sub-Commission in the paragraphs .
foreign investments, it was in fayour of the underdeveloped countries,

. Saksena considered that the Sub-Commission rad taken a fair approach
the subject in its support of the weaker country. _

- He deplored, however, the inclusion of the second and third o
tences of paragraph 36 in the report. It was useless to refer to
-govermmental financing on & political or military, rather than

mic, bagis, Such & reforence constituted & serious error of

-

aregraphs 37 and 38 dealt with financing through internatiomal
, such as the International Bank for Reconstruction and
_ The Sub-Commission had stated, in its first report, tkat
mds availeble for such financing were entirely inadequate and
be increased wihin the framework of the United Nations. The
port confirmed such an appraisal,
aragraphs 39 and 40 recommended that other means of foreign
should be explored. Annex A of the report suggested the creation
@Sf a naw international agency, "The United Nations Ecenomic Development ,
ation, or UNEDA", to finance projects of economic development F







group of s.ountr-iqa_. It should recommend measures 'bo assure
on, consumption and distribution in the various groups. To
production, several factors should be stressed, such as
ation and development of sources of raw materials, development ]
ctric power, proviainn of machinery and other agricultural
1l equipment, training of technical personnel, improvement
. of agricultural production and of systems of land tenure,
ative farming, marketing of surplus products , transportation

lcations.

] ggat_-war era, production had d.ecr_e_a-se.cl because of dialoca.tion,
on and lack of machinery. A plan of development should be
$ ‘by the specialized agencies of the United Nations. 1In

capital. As a result of dislocation, destruction, low

of living, decreased production, and the adverse balance

the populations of underdeveloped countries had not been

to accumulate savings. Shortages of currencies and difficulties
ed with holdings of foreign assets must be considered.

While appreclating the USSR representative's remarks concerning

, which had been made at the previous meeting, he wished to say
ndla did not intend to live in the past. It had progressed

in reeent years and must be still further developed.

referring to the remark of the representative of Norway that
involved in financing development projects might be covered
system of intermational insurance, he requested further clari-
on of that idea.

Saksena observed that the representative of the United States
gcathing in his criticism of the report of the Sub-~Commission.
‘Iﬁ:at the vehemence of his attack had transgressed the bounds of

fbr the auggeat.ion of the United States representative that
might be increased through lotteries, he wished to say that
Governments had considered such measures and found that they
unacceptable because the populations of underdeveloped countries

no savings, thelr income must be increased and lotteries tended to
e the living standards of the low-income groups. With regard

/ to tke .







hﬂﬂ.ﬁr, that the various activ:l.tiea deployed in that field
usefully be integrated into & co-ordinated wholé;! and suggested

' at Heiti should te promoted. on a more extensive aca.le, what
provision should be made to enavle the Food and Agriculture
zation, which had been financed out of UNRRA transfer funds,
ontinue its beneficial activities; what meei;surea should be taken
“ensure that more organizations followed the exa.mplq_ o.I:‘ the World

1th O: 1 zation In setting aside a part of their ﬁud@sta for

8e8 t)f technical training. Mr. Boe felt that tﬁ%ﬂ:‘e was & certain

'_ existing provisions for technical *bmingmg for industry,

in which technical assgistance might be promoted..‘

In the first place , countries which were not in a position to make
tantial financial contributions could extend guest fellowships to
nicians from other countries. Such fellowships would not only
in‘;barnationa.l understanding; they would ensure en exchange
hnical knowledge which would be extremely valuable in training
for work in underdeveloped areas. Mr. Boe recalled in that
cion that fellowships were already provided by C&n&&a, the

Kingdom, the United States and Norway. He suggested, therefore,
'ia@;pea.l might be made by the United Nations uraing other Member

borate in the preparation of plans for new industries in
eveloped areas and in the operation of such industries during
r initial stages. Experts misht be unwilling to leave their
tries unless they received an assurance that by so dcing they
1d not lose opportunities for personal advancement at home. The

/ United Nations










